STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 3/ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF X Horry

STATE: o VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS2606675

‘ : Khouri D Mckellop ) . A/Wi: _2018A2610202353
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: _9/14/2018
Race: ) Sex: M Age: 37 y SC.Code§ : 16-03-0600(B)(1) -
DOB: | = SS# . )  CDR Code #: 3411
Address: | - b )
City,State,Zip: | S | SHE
DL#: { SID#: SC0231990 - g ) SENTENCE @ rET . o
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] -2 s 5
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or< 33 &l}_(jPLEA DS
TO: Assault/ Assauit & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature / 0-20 Ygg O N =

. "'5" | [

in violationof § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code_of Laws, bear{ng CDR Code # 341(1; — i o

[JNON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT  [X]SERIOUS ~ []JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(C$C27> = .0 §IO25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewg ,)Act)“"
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ “]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. cﬁﬁ" (dcfcndant’s mmals) 5~ %

The plea is: Without Negojiations or Recommendation, ; [} Ny Negotiated Sentence, B] Recommendation by the State. “{#$*
p ' . SC101799 7 ﬁ, SCBO8IS3
Martin VIJf; George/igénry SC Bar# ‘ t y/Kenn SC Bar#

ttorn ey for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Y State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __| days/monthg 0 D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that updh the service of : days/months/years and/or payment

of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

m/CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 744 )’g,\/ =~
T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 Y3 40 to be calculated and agghed:by SQﬁOCﬁ 33

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §1’/‘>25r135 5 —
Pursuani to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20.or 16-25 6mDomeshc

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. . 2 = |:" T
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Fom 2 3.,_
- [0 RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred []Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP —-<CZ"' = Ll
, R
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Ser¢iee Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED []
[J Setby SCDPPPS __ . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ Fine may be pd. in consecutive weekly/
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $\ OYDOH O pmts, of beginning  \ N
- §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § ) .
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ R pa% ?‘%@ﬁ.ﬁ%
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: L5
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 oS OO - OCT 03 7a1g
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ .
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 S SC Court of Ap cals
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other céugjsel
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ' 5/ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL : $ \’A% ’-'\§ any other fees.<(-
. Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk veﬂﬁe, G{\)\S Judge nge: 8

N AL
Court Reporter: _Q"_‘QMA_W%— Sentence Date: (M 1Id 18
S

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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) " WITNESSES

e Joey "Billy" Bellafny Horry County Police .
Department T

e Vodugw

a—— — ———
- — —

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2610202353

CDR: 3411 16-03-0600(B)(1)
DOA: 9/16/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL
Orev Ly Sw

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: DEC_I 2 2018

——
—

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: ~

DOCKET NO. 2018GS2606675

he State of South Carol-ina

County of Horry

Jonathan Miles

18H05285

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DECEMBER, 2018 TERM

THE STATE

vs.
Khouri D Mckellop

M

238 Weyburn St

Myrtle Beach, SC 29579-6872
DOB: 1982-02-19
SSN: 095068833

ATTORNEY: J. Eric Fox

Indictment for

ABHAN

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

A

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 12, 2018, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

\
oAy

SN -
. o i

(INCIDENT DATE 6/1/2018 gkeAFTER) -

, . &3 r'“| -

ASSAULT AND BATTERY SR

OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE Egrr_n -
CDR: 3411 16-3-600(B) , <2< &

: (f)....ﬁ"’ <

That Khouri D Mckellop did in Horry County on or about September 14, 2018 commit an
unlawful act of injury to Tyler Pugh which resulted in great bodily injury or the act was
accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury to the victim in
violation of Section 16-3-600(B), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Agalnst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
made and provided. :

(M

GLaNk

MY A. RICHARDSON. 11
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

ﬁE@m‘Wi}ifg
OCT 03 &0
-8C Court of Apnze's




COUNTY OF _ Horry

ST.‘}TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA \/ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
STATE:._ o . VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS2606674

- Khouri D Mckellop ) AW _2018A2610202354
A.KA’ ) Date of Offense: _9/14/2018
Race: Sex: M Age: 37 y SC.Code§ : 16-03-0600(B)(1)
DOB: | _ J_ SS# ! )  CDR Code #: 3411
Address: [ ) .
City,State,Zip: , / 3 o}
DL#: | [____SID® _SC0231990 ) SENTENCE S%EE’% a8
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes ] No[] . 25z -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF  or > r;{XlPLEADS"'“"
TO: Assault/ Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated Nature /o 20_Yes) L 02 piy
in violationof § 16-03-0600B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, beanng CDR Code 4 341 PR 2

_JNON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSE & 'é; O §l7-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd‘Act)*

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted,} [jLesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Prescnimcnt to Grand Jury. e (dcfendam’s 1mt|als) S- 8
The plea is: gotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sent(once, K Recommendation by the State. 2 [
. : / ¢

7 7 SC101799 Y~ ' 08153

SCBar# /) _Défe t v g SC Bar#

Attomey/for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the V] State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ‘ p . days/mon @ r [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided pon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
T/jh'zh are incorporated by reference.

JONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 74)J4,¢\ /
T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13- 40 to be calculated and applied bx SCDOC.

[} The Defendant is to be placed on'the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Codz "547-25- 135" 3‘) d ¢a>

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25’ 20”or~16-2<5;65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

—D - a-y
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ' 5
[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP : > t
o L
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Publlc_.Serwce Employment
* ey e L
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ U’ -\—]-l v oo
[] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp ~
. May serve W/E begining .
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be ﬂ in iggal, consecutive wee}
§14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  §\ ( X ) =) pmts, of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ s (W MRT P gD VRGPR W )
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ s _pgl £°E“@°§E%f%deg i
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ GAT G 3 Anan
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 )00 v Luid
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 § ' o
§50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fec) $50 § SC Court of Af@ﬁ*@ 18
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 535 Proviso requires $500 be paidto Clerk
3% during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s\ 2D any other fees.
) Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C QC(\QQ 6\’1 \S Judge Code:
Court Reporter: v Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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WITNESSES
) Kevin M Mclean Horry County Police Department

Crqe bef(ﬂ/

'‘DOCKET NO. 2018GS2606674

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2610202354

CDR: 3411 16-03-0600(B)(1)
DOA: 9/16/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

DEC 12 2018

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

e UTh.e_S.tate_o.f.._S_outh- Carolina__

County of Horry

Jonathan Miles

18H05285

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
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VS.

Khouri D Mckellop
M

238 Weyburn St

Myrtle Beach, SC 29579-6872
DOB: 1982-02-19

SSN: 095068833

ATTORNEY: J. Eric Fox

Indictment for

ABHAN
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
_ INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY T

s’ s”

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 12, 20%8; the Grand:

Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath: ggg =0
<D= o
™ - ;}ﬂ‘{ M ‘
O s
(INCIDENT DATE 6/1/@@ ‘OR AFTER)?
—ar &
ASSAULT AND BATTERY ; % = =
—_—
2

OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE
CDR: 3411 16-3-600(B)

That Khouri D Mckellop did in Horry County on or about September 14, 2018 commit an
unlawful act of injury to Mason O’Keefe which resulted in great bodily injury or the act
was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury to the victim
in violation of Section 16-3-600(B), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
Wgw&ﬁ

JHIMY A. RICHARDSON, i
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

Vel
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